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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DES/MS/NDZ/2025/ Sch ‘?o £ pated:-81/072025
To,

The Principal,

Arya Vedic Pathshala (Boys),
Gali no. 2, Multani Dhanda,
Pahar Ganj, New Delhi-110055.

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in r/o M/S Arya Vedic Pathshala (Boys), Gali no- 2, Multani
Dhanda, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi-110055.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. nil dated 07.07.2025, on the subject c}ted above. h; t;\;ss.
regard, it is to inform you that the matter was examined and observed that this depart;irl\osed)
already informed you vide letter no.F6/DFS/IVIS/school/2023/401 dated 12{09/2023 (copy g
that alternate staircase to first floor & fire extinguishers are not. pro'v1ded, wgerca;s ;emioned
mentioned in application about the installation of more fire extinguishers and 1o
regarding providing of alternate staircase to the first floor.

i i issued vide
Therefore, you are requested to submit the compliance of all the shortcomings as1
aforesaid letter for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully
Encl : As above. U

o }M
\Y irendr\a Singh)

Chief Fire Officer

Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:-

The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Sectt. Delhi — 54.
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Dated:| =~./.0.1/2023
To ,

The Principal.

An:a Vedic Pathshala (Girls),
Gali No. 2. Multani Dhanda.
Pahar Ganj. New Delhj -1 10005.

Sub: Regz}rding issuance of FSC in r/o Arya Vedic Pathshala (Girls), Gali No. 2, Multani Dhanda.
Pahar Ganj, New Delhi -110005.

Sir.
This has reference to your letter no. nil dated 10.08.2023 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, it is to inform you that the site was visited by officer concerned of this department on

31.08.2023 in the presence of Principal and following shortcomings were observed.

1. Alternate staircase to first floor is not provided.
2. Fire Extinguishers are not provided as per IS 2190.

In view of above, fire safety certificate (FSC) cannot be considered at this stage. Therefore,
it is requested to rectify the above shortcomings at the earliest for further consideration in the matter.

Running school without valid Fire Safety Certificate is at the risk and liabity of school management.
Concerned authority may take action at their end.

Yours faithfull /

nr

T,_Atul Garg)
JIRECTOR

Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:-

1. The Director (Education), Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt. Delhi - 54. -



